

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

21 December 2015

**FCC Class II Permission change for FCC ID:
XX6SEP8050
Original Grant Date: 2015-12-20**

Dear Sir or Madam

This letter is to request a Class II permission change to our DMR Two Way Radio, Model SEP8050 (FCC ID: XX6SEP8050) to include Model SEP8350 (FCC ID: XX6SEP8350). This device is identical to the previously certified except for the changes detailed below:

Item	Original	New
Model Number	SEP8050	SEP8350
Appearance	Includes keypad and display	No keypad or display

This authorization is valid until further written notice from Sepura plc.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need future information regarding this application.

Yours faithfully,



Steve Wood

Verification Engineering Team Leader